FEBRUARY 20TH MEETING NOTES 
ATTENDANCE 
	Commissioner
	YES
	NO 

	Yolanda
	X
	

	Chaunta 
	X
	

	Melissa 
	
	X

	Bob
	
	

	Lynda 
	
	X Out of Town 

	Scott
	
	

	Peter
	
	

	Mabrooka
	
	

	Leslie
	
	

	Joan 
	
	X Husband conflict

	Joshua
	X
	

	Kui 
	X
	

	Bianca  
	X
	

	Musa 
	
	X Stomach virus



CALL TO ORDER
Time: 	7:05

	
PUBLIC FORUM – 
Name/Title:		
Why:	

APPROVAL OF JANUARY 16, 2020 MINUTES  
Approved: 		Yes		No 	
Changes: Except w/typo changes



CHAIR’S REPORT: 
M isn’t here bring up commission does legal need to attend
Y – said the code state council should be here
B- we haven’t done it that way
J- states rules and procedures 
S- stated if its in the code we need to abide 
Y-said let me check the code
Y-said maybe its rules and procedure where it says counsel should be present
Bob stated we can change it Leslie stated its pros and cons 
Josh reads language rules and procedure page 1 
Josh stated is there a county policy for the rules and procedures
Scott said that’s a question for Melissa
Bob said he will email her to show up at next meeting
Section 2.2 Scott said we need to ask her

Human Rights day is tomorrow and Bob is attending 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY REPORT:   
Yolanda 2 things before hRC reconsideration that she didn’t authorize, complaiant participated by phone, case is now closed. 1 HBI jewish matter. Outreach position closed we have interviews in March. Thank you to commissioners that came out to Holocost. Listed several events in January. Any questions Josh asked specifics for the hate bias incident. Yolanda explained the incident car incident, victim not jewish. Any other questions about report. Request to discuss case process is now the time. Bob stated now is fine. Cp has to start the process with complaint through online or walk in, the intake investigator assist with completing the case.  asked Housing has up to a year to file a complaint. The cp will sign the copmlaint, Y has 15 days to authorize unless she decline. That’s normal what comes to HRC. Onced auth its assigned to investigator, the investagotor send out a RFI to respondent, the investigator can do site visit if needed.  The cp and rp can give witness to interview, the office can supeona records if needed. Once the investigator does a finding to determine NRC or RC that disc occurred. The finding is sent to Rp and Cp, then the Cp can appeal to HRC, if no appeal the case is closed. 
Scott asked about RC
Y if RC occurred then the case does conciliation and they have 30 days. We had two conciliation that were succefully resolved, both parties sign an agreement. Bob asked is it mostly money, Yolanda responded it could be monetary or non monetary EEOC require that it could be training. I didn’t discus mediation and that’s something offer in the beginning and they are handle in the office by Evelyn Bouleware. If she can’t mediate then other investigator will mediate the other invest case. Previously we outsourced our mediation only if we felt it was something our office couldn’t handle. Housing is 100 day of completion and other type are 180 days. I’ve been working with the invest to try to complete case before their 360 day timeframe. We have two full time investigator and 1 Intake with a small case load. 

Josh beside time do you have other standards for the investi
Y just established that the office has to stay open until 6:30 to accommodate those that cant get to the office by 5pm. Since it has to be published we may have to alternate investigtors leaving late. The there thing we implemented the investigator has to give a case update report biweekly that give a rundown on the status of their cases. Then it will allow us to see were we are and what needs to happen, they have weekly meetings. Perte asked about intake process, and can a complaint be submitted online. Yolanda stated yes we get an email and then contact the complainate to discuss the intake. Scott asked whats the walk in rate, Chaunta answer maybe 1 or twice every 3 months. Leslie people don’t speak English, intake and support person speak Spanish other language we have a language line. Josh said he asked about standard was due to appeal and the racial bias but she and the resp said the invest never talked to their finance. Y complainant not correct invest can’t doing anything without speaking to the cp. Y stated sometimes it’s a misunderstanding because we are impartial. Bob asked does the invest talk to both p[arties or just intake. Y stated once she authorizes the case is trans to investigator who will talk to both parties. Bob said last month wasn’t the 1st time that they said they didn’t talk to me or he didn’t listen. Y stated the invest didn’t listen coincide with the invest not ruling in their favor. 

Bob asked is there any other questions, 

Yolanda said oh 1 more thing, we need to have conversation about the annual report, we need the committee to let us know what you have done for 2019. Bob has given us a letter as a chair and Bianca gave us the write up last year. Yolanda went through a list from 2018. 
Concern was that Luna New Year OHR and HRC wasn’t more involved. 
Kui Chinese complain why we didn’t attend an event we didn’t know, or we have to be aware from CEX it wasn’t our fault. 

Mabrooka volunteered to keep up with events  

We went over HRC commissioner pics, if you want new picture please submit  

Peter asked the status of reappointment for the 3 commission. 

Yolanda stated the public hearing 2/18 2/24 will be the cousel vote 3/2

Bob asked the status of hector position send all apps to Kim, Peter asked if Kim knows to forward them to us. Yolanda stated it will be sent to Chaunta, Bob said was it sent out on Facebook, and Peter asked if we are going to do a deadline, because the nominated committee needs to know. At the date the nominated committee will interview and if there aren’t any to go back to the list. Scott ask if we can post it on Facebook, Yolanda said of course. Peter asked if we could post and put a dealine for March 31 . Josh asked have we asked schools to put it out that, Mabrooka said she hasn’t seen anything. Scott asked if student appointed by county executive, Yolanda said yes, any students that weren’t student you would you consider. Peter said to advise CEX, I’ll reach out to kim. Peter ask can we all agree yes. 

Bob moving on to the committee reports, Y said the rules to have a retreat every year. Bob how would we change that, Yolanda ask counsel. Josh liked the mission, vision and purpose on the report. Scott stated it could be on website. Yolanda stated Lynda was suggesting a change, we can send. 


COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

Chairs for each committee:

Identify Chairs for committees: w * 
	Committees Revised @ Retreat 2/3/2020

	HRC COMMITTEES 

	STANDING 

	HRC Awards  
	Bianca*, Lynda, Joan  

	OUTREACH 
	Bob, Mabrooka, Kui, Leslie

	NOMINATING 
	Bob, Joan, Peter, Mabrooka

	LEGISLATION
	Scott, Josh, Peter, Musa  

	SPECIAL 

	IMMIGRATION
	Joan*, Lynda, Scott, Peter, Leslie  

	HATE CRIMES 
	Bob, Bianca, Josh, Musa

	CENSUS/VOTING
	Mabrooka, Kui  

	*=Chair of Committee 



Awards:
Bianca, update to report 3 nomination for individual please encourage cut of 3/13, send a link to commissioner, can CEX put on facebook page. Kui said she will nominate two individuals. Kui date 4/16 meeting 5/6 event at 630 @ HC conversatior center, and believe contract is signed. Leslie how many peole hold 150 people, with save the date flyer. 
Flyer not finalized because committee didn’t like it so Marla revised it and finalize. Leslie said put together well but not well attrend she think it was lacking. Press release wont be done until the winners are selected in march the commissioner will pick and then the press release will be sent out. Yolanda passed out the updated flyer. Bianca stated all the informationis on the form, Yolanda stated the flyer is blue and white. Bianca ask if the Chair should draft letters, Yolanda stated yes. Bianca ask if we could send it out with Bob name. Bob said can it be put out on facebook. Ypolanda said yes it will be out on Tuesday. Lesle asked is it open to the public, can it be put on the flyer and last year you served refreshmnts, Yolanda said its another one specific to the event that has food.    

Bob asked if any other committee has a report.
 
Peter said in March we will have something to re[ort
Josh ask do you have any specific 

Bob Sunday is the immigration event 

Bob any other reports


Hate Crimes:
Josh said soon

Outreach:
Census: they gave us recap Daniel Jones gave us an update, Jeri Carter update on market, Stephanie provided update and focus area, mabrooka has links if anyone wants them. 

Kui march 1, at HCC 10am an event for Asian americans 

Josh online 1 for housholds
Scott said he heard they are having issues with hiring 

Peter said did we agree it was rotating on each month 

Yolanda said we did awards and outreach due to events 

Peter said immigration, and what else

Yolanda said committee should be meetingon a interm, do bring a detail report to the meeting. 

Peter state he want to hold us accountable
	
Josh said hate crime will be a gap until April 

Meeting in April will be short

Josh Hate crimes will be short

Yolanda said are we still doing a written report 

Peter said can we agree all committee will submit something in writing monthly

Peter said the point of rotating is to be able to have a endeth discussion however all committee will submit a report monthly. March will be immigration and awards 

Josh said he is assuming immigration will have a lot 

Bob stated that the sub committ make a recommendation a head of time. 

Bianca said yes we do 

Leslie friend of lati n America celkebrating womens day and she passed out flyers 

Kui for a event like this should it be recorded in the annual report

Josh said he wont be at the march meeting but if theimmigrtion report is sent a head of time he can make comments

Yolanda stated she is on the charter review and they are coming close to submit report in March, if you have any recoomendaton come and testify. Oh 1 more thing to recommend to change the commitment from 5 years to 3 for commissions and board, to encourage more participation. 

Bob grass roots is having soup and sundae 3/22/2020 or 3/15/2020 11-2pm at wilde lake high school 

Yolanda march 12 will have a table 8/5pm truf valley the office will have shifts

 

NEW BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

	

ADJOURNMENT
[bookmark: _GoBack]Time: 8:54

FEBRUARY 20


TH


 


MEETING NOTES 


 


ATTENDANCE 


 


Commissioner


 


YES


 


NO 


 


Yolanda


 


X


 


 


Chaunta 


 


X


 


 


Melissa 


 


 


X


 


Bob


 


 


 


Lynda 


 


 


X Out of Town 


 


Scott


 


 


 


Peter


 


 


 


Mabrooka


 


 


 


Leslie


 


 


 


Joan 


 


 


X Husband conflict


 


Joshua


 


X


 


 


Kui 


 


X


 


 


Bianca 


 


 


X


 


 


Musa 


 


 


X Stomach virus


 


 


CALL TO ORDER


 


Time:


 


 


7:0


5


 


 


 


 


PUBLIC FORUM


 


–


 


 


Name/Title:


 


 


 


Why:


 


 


 


APPROVAL OF 


JANUARY 16, 2020 


M


INUTES


  


 


Approved


:


 


 


 


Yes


 


 


No 


 


 


Changes


:


 


Except w/typo changes


 


 


 


 




FEBRUARY 20 TH   MEETING NOTES    ATTENDANCE   

Commissioner  YES  NO   

Yolanda  X   

Chaunta   X   

Melissa    X  

Bob    

Lynda    X Out of Town   

Scott    

Peter    

Mabrooka    

Leslie    

Joan    X Husband conflict  

Joshua  X   

Kui   X   

Bianca     X   

Musa    X Stomach virus  

  CALL TO ORDER   Time:     7:0 5         PUBLIC FORUM   –     Name/Title:       Why:       APPROVAL OF  JANUARY 16, 2020  M INUTES      Approved :       Yes     No      Changes :   Except w/typo changes        

